KAA Committee

From: Nicholas Carroll <nick@hawaiiancouncil.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 19, 2025 11:15 PM

To: KAA Committee

Cc: Kuhio Lewis

Subject: Re: Monday, October 20th Komike Aloha ‘Aina Video Submission

You don't often get email from nick@hawaiiancouncil.org. Learn why this is important

Aloha,
In addition, Hawaiian Council will be presenting this video accessible through the link below:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/140_4wiThtRW6Wzhglnv7VIQ7YD8k49rh/view

Mahalo,
Nick

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Nicholas Carroll

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 4:41:14 PM

To: kaa.committee@mauicounty.us <kaa.committee@mauicounty.us>
Cc: Kuhio Lewis <kuhio@hawaiiancouncil.org>

Subject: Monday, October 20th Komike Aloha ‘Aina Video Submission

Aloha,

We will be presenting this video during Monday, October 20" Komike Aloha ‘Aina‘s committee meeting agenda
item on ‘Oiwi Arts and Leadership.

https://youtu.be/_iuroAx207k?si=tccNzPBZBivOjHjW

Nicholas Carroll

Chief of Staff, Executive Office, Hawaiian Council
91-1270 Kinoiki Street, Bldg 1

Kapolei, HI 96707

(808) 493-9284
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